

Company	Location	Website	Telephone	Assigned To
Wyboston Lakes	Bedford United Kingdom	www.wybostonlakes.co.uk	0333 7007 666	
EDF Energy	Exeter United Kingdom	www.edfenergy.com	0800 015 1736	
Neath Porttalbot County Borough Council	Neath United Kingdom	www.npt.gov.uk	01639 686 868	
Birmingham City Council	Birmingham United Kingdom	www.birmingham.gov.uk	0121 303 6789	
Bluestone Resorts Ltd	Narberth United Kingdom	www.bluestonewales.com	01834 862400	
University College London	London United Kingdom	www.ucl.ac.uk	020 7679 2000	
Debenhams Retail PLC	Taunton United Kingdom	www.debenhams.com	01823 337 979	
NPTC Group	Newtown United Kingdom	www.nptcgroup.ac.uk	01639 648000	
Norwegian Health Network	Trondheim Norway	www.nhn.no	+47 2 017	
Doha Bank	Doha Qatar	www.dohabank.com.qa	+974 4445 6000	
Imperial College London	London United Kingdom	www.ic.ac.uk	020 7589 5111	
Northumberland County Council	Morpeth United Kingdom	www.northumberland.gov.uk	0345 600 6400	
Kuwait Oil Company	Ahmadi Kuwait	www.kockw.com	00965 - 23989111	
Luther Rechtsanwaltsgesellschaft mbH	Köln Germany	www.luther-lawfirm.com	+49 221 9937 0	
Olympic Casino Eesti AS	Tallinn Estonia	www.olympic-casino.com	+372 6305 537	
Radisson Blu Royal Viking Hotel Stockholm	Stockholm Sweden	www.radissonblu.com	+46 850 654 000	
Santander UK PLC	London United Kingdom	www.santander.co.uk	0870 607 6000	

Chigwell School	Chigwell United Kingdom	www.chigwell-school.org	020 8501 5700
Port of Cromarty Firth	Invergordon United Kingdom	www.cfpa.co.uk	01349 852308
University Of Malta	Msida Malta	www.um.edu.mt	+356 2340 2340
City of Oulu	Oulu Finland	www.ouka.fi	+358 855 855 800
Université Paris-Sud	Orsay France	www.u-psud.fr	+33 1 69 15 67 50
Stadtwerke Düsseldorf AG	Düsseldorf Germany	www.swd-ag.de	+49 211 821 821
Universität Stuttgart	Stuttgart Germany	www.uni-stuttgart.de	+49 711 6850
Delft University of Technology	Delft Netherlands	www.tudelft.nl	+31 152 789 111
Qatar University	Doha Qatar	www.qu.edu.qa	+974 4403 3333
Credit Suisse	London United Kingdom	www.credit-suisse.com	020 7888 8000
University of Windsor	Windsor (ON) Canada	www.uwindsor.ca	+1 519 253 3000
Ford Motor Company	Frankfurt Germany	www.ford.de	+49 69 759005
CIC Cambridge	Cambridge (MA) United States	www.cic.us	(617) 758 4100
University of Tennessee	Knoxville (TN) United States	www.utk.edu	(865) 974 1000
Mott Community College	Flint (MI) United States	www.mcc.edu	(810) 762 0200
DHL Exel Supply Chain Ltd	Northampton United Kingdom	www.dhl.co.uk	0844 248 0844
HSBC	Madhapur India	www.hsbcglobalresourcing.com	
HSBC Banking & Financial Services	Kowloon Hong Kong	www.hsbc.com.hk	+852 2288 1990
Singapore Management University	Singapore	www.smu.edu.sg	+65 6828 0861

International Islamic University Of Malaysia	Kuala Lumpur Malaysia	www.iium.edu.my	+603 6196 4000
Crown Casino	Melbourne Australia	www.crownmelbourne.com.au	+61 3 9292 6968
Caterpillar Inc	Peoria (IL) United States	www.cat.com	(309) 672 2905
Raytheon Australia	Canberra Australia	www.raytheon.com.au	+61 2 6122 0200
Manipal University	Manipal India	www.manipal.edu	+91 924 377 7733
Snowy Mountains Hydro-Electric Authority	Sydney Australia	www.snowyhydro.com.au	+61 2 9278 1888
Resorts World At Sentosa Pte Ltd	Singapore	www.rwsentosa.com	+65 6577 8888
The European Commission	Luxembourg	www.europa.eu/luxembourg	+352 4301 34925
South Ayrshire Council	Ayr United Kingdom	www.south-ayrshire.gov.uk	0300 123 0900
European Patent Office	Rijswijk Netherlands	www.epo.org	+31 703 402 040
Royal Bank of Canada	Toronto (ON) Canada	www.rbc.com	416 955 7800
The United States Navy	Norfolk (VA) United States	www.navy.mil	(757) 455-6311
The University Of Queensland	St Lucia Australia	www.uq.edu.au	+61 733 651 111
National Express	Birmingham United Kingdom	www.nationalexpress.com	08717 818 181
Dixons Carphone PLC	Hemel Hempstead United Kingdom	www.dixonscarphonegroup.com	0844 800 2030
University of Nebraska at Omaha	Omaha (NE) United States	www.unomaha.edu	(402) 554 2800
Airbus France	Toulouse France	www.airbus.com	+33 561 935 555
Courtauld Institute of Art	London United Kingdom	www.courtauld.ac.uk	020 7848 2526
Youngs Seafood Group Limited	Grimsby United Kingdom	www.youngsseafood.co.uk	01472 585858
Cambridge Regional College	Cambridge United Kingdom	www.camre.ac.uk	01223 418200

North Shropshire College	Oswestry United Kingdom	www.nsc.ac.uk	01691 688000
United Nations Office at Geneva	Geneva Switzerland	www.unog.ch	+41 229 171 234
Architecture.com	London United Kingdom	www.architecture.com	020 7580 5533
Yeovil College	Yeovil United Kingdom	www.yeovil.ac.uk	01935 423921
Alfred H Knight	St Helens United Kingdom	www.ahkgroup.com	01744 733757
James Allen's Girls School	London United Kingdom	www.jags.org.uk	020 8693 1181
Falkirk Council	Falkirk United Kingdom	www.falkirk.gov.uk	01324 506070
North Ayrshire Council	Irvine United Kingdom	www.north-ayrshire.gov.uk	01294 310000
Katholieke Universiteit Leuven	Leuven Belgium	www.kuleuven.be	+32 1632 4010
Cardiff University	Cardiff United Kingdom	www.cardiff.ac.uk	02920 874000
The Hong Kong Polytechnic University	Hung Hom Hong Kong	www.polyu.edu.hk	+852 2766 5111
Seneca College	Toronto (ON) Canada	www.senecac.on.ca	416 491 5050
Changi Airport Group Singapore Pte Ltd	Singapore	www.changiairportgroup.com	+65 6595 6868
The University of Manchester Business School	Manchester United Kingdom	www.mbs.ac.uk	0161 820 8344
Northamber PLC	Chessington United Kingdom	www.northamber.com	020 8296 7000
HealthPartners	Bloomington (MN) United States	www.healthpartners.com	(952) 883 6000
Pernod Ricard	Paris France	www.pernod-ricard.fr	+33 1 41 00 41 00
Durban Institute of Technology	Durban South Africa	www.dut.ac.za	031 308 5111
North Shore University Hospital	Manhasset (NY) United States	www.northshorelij.com	(516) 562 0100

United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees	Geneva Switzerland	www.unhcr.org	+41 227 398 111
Coleg Gwent	Usk United Kingdom	www.coleggwent.ac.uk	01495 333777
Gentofte Kommune	Charlottenlund Denmark	www.gentofte.dk	+45 39 98 00 00
Credit Suisse Group	Kowloon Hong Kong	www.credit-suisse.com	+85221016000
Queen Elizabeths Hospital	Bristol United Kingdom	www.qehbristol.co.uk	0117 930 3040
South Staffordshire PLC	Walsall United Kingdom	www.south-staffordshire.com	01922 638282
Virginia Commonwealth University Qatar	Ar-Rayyan Qatar	www.qatar.vcu.edu	
TerreNAP Data Centers Inc.	Miami (FL) United States	www.terremark.com	(866)627 6426
Architectural Association School of Architecture	London United Kingdom	www.aaschool.ac.uk	020 7887 4000
Sevenoaks School	Sevenoaks United Kingdom	www.sevenoaksschool.org	01732 455133
Lomonosov Moscow State University	Moscow Russian Federation	www.msu.ru	+7 495 939 1000
Los Angeles Community College District	Los Angeles (CA) United States	www.laccd.edu	(213) 891 2000
Bundesdruckerei GmbH	Berlin Germany	www.bundesdruckerei.de	+49 302 5980
Hochschule Luzern	Luzern Switzerland	www.hslu.ch	+41 412 284 242
Sargent-Disc Ltd	Iver United Kingdom	www.sargent-disc.com	01753 630300
Boyd Gaming Corporation	Las Vegas (NV) United States	www.boydgaming.com	(702) 792 7200
Northampton School for Boys	Northampton United Kingdom	www.nsb.northants.sch.uk	01604 230240
South Devon College	Paignton United Kingdom	www.southdevon.ac.uk	08000 380123
Amersham and Wycombe College	Amersham United Kingdom	www.amersham.ac.uk	01494 585555

City University Of Hong Kong	Kowloon Hong Kong	www.cityu.edu.hk	+852 3442 7654
Chulalongkorn University	Bangkok Thailand	www.chula.ac.th	+66 2215 0871
Chicago Transit Authority	Chicago (IL) United States	www.transitchicago.com	(312) 681 5022
Universiteit Utrecht	Utrecht Netherlands	www.uu.nl	+31 302 533 550
Northern Health Computer Service	Lismore Australia	www.nh.org.au	03 8405 8034
Lakeland Dairies	Killeshandra Ireland	www.lakeland.ie	+353 (0)49 436 4200
Vast Ned Retail Nv	Rotterdam Netherlands	www.vastned.nl	+31 10 2424 300
Eastern Caribbean Home Mortgage Bank	Basseterre Saint Kitts And Nevis	www.echmb.com	+1 869 466 7869
IE University	Segovia Spain	www.ie.edu	+34 921 41 24 10
Pondicherry University	Kalapet India	www.pondiuni.edu.in	2655175
Fluor Corporation	Irving (TX) United States	www.fluor.com	(469) 398 7000
Airport Ljubljana	Brnik Slovenia	www.lju-airport.si	+386 4 20 61 000
Texas Instruments Inc	Plano (TX) United States	www.ti.com	(972) 995 2011
Logan City Council	Logan City Australia	www.logan.qld.gov.au	1300 156 426
Technische Universitaet Dortmund	Dortmund Germany	www.tu-dortmund.de	+49 231 7551
Neste Oil	Espoo Finland	www.nesteoil.com	+358 10 45811
Statoil	Stavanger Norway	www.statoil.com	+47 5199 0000
Middle East Technical University	Ankara Turkey	www.metu.edu.tr	+90312 210 2000
University Of Sydney	Sydney Australia	www.sydney.edu.au	+61 293 512 222

BMW Group	Munich Germany	www.bmwgroup.com	+49 893 822 5358
Macquarie University	Sydney Australia	www.mq.edu.au	+61 2 9850 7111
University of New South Wales	Sydney Australia	www.unsw.edu.au	+61 293 851 000
Commonwealth Bank of	Sydney Australia	www.commbank.com.au	+61 13 2221
Geutebrueck GmbH	Windhagen Germany	www.geutebrueck.com	+49 (0) 26 45 /137 - 0
Air New Zealand	Auckland New Zealand	www.airnewzealand.co.nz	+64 (0)9 357 3000
SpartanNash	Grand Rapids (MI) United States	www.spartannash.com	(616) 878 2000
University of South Florida	Tampa (FL) United States	www.usf.edu	(813) 974 2011
Church of Scientology International	Los Angeles (CA) United States	www.scientology.org	(323) 960 3500
HAN University of Applied Sciences	Arnhem Netherlands	www.han.nl	+31 263 691 555
University of Sheffield	Sheffield United Kingdom	www.sheffield.ac.uk	0114 222 2000
The University of Edinburgh	Edinburgh United Kingdom	www.ed.ac.uk	0131 650 2252
Plymouth University	Plymouth United Kingdom	www.plymouth.ac.uk	01752 600600
Skanderborg Gymnasium	Skanderborg Denmark	www.skanderborg-gym.dk	+45 8652 2333
Adur & Worthing Councils	Shoreham-by-Sea United Kingdom	www.adur-worthing.gov.uk	01273 263000
University of West London	London United Kingdom	www.uwl.ac.uk	020 8231 2468
Istanbul Bilgi University	Istanbul Turkey	www.bilgi.edu.tr	+90 212 311 5000
Glasgow Caledonian University	Glasgow United Kingdom	www.gcu.ac.uk	0141 331 3000
University of Buckingham	Buckingham United Kingdom	www.buckingham.ac.uk	01280 814080

Universität Ulm	Ulm Germany	www.uni-ulm.de	+49 7 315 010
Università degli Studi di Perugia	Perugia Italy	www.unipg.it	075 5851
Royal National Institute for the Blind	London United Kingdom	www.rnib.org.uk	0303 123 9999
Universitat de Girona	Girona Spain	www.udg.edu	+34 972 418 046
Dumfries and Galloway College	Dumfries United Kingdom	www.dumgal.ac.uk	01387 734000
Linköping University	Linköping Sweden	www.liu.se	+46 13 28 10 00
Hochschule Niederrhein	Krefeld Germany	www.hs-niederrhein.de	+49 (0)2151 822-0
Workspace Group	London United Kingdom	www.workspacegroup.co.uk	0845 805 6895
Central Bedfordshire Council	Shefford United Kingdom	www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk	0300 300 8301
University of St.Gallen	St.Gallen Switzerland	www.unisg.ch	+41 (0)71 224 21 11
Borough Of Poole	Poole United Kingdom	www.poole.gov.uk	01202 633633
The Department of Health. Social Services and Public Safety	Belfast United Kingdom	www.dhsspsni.gov.uk	028 9052 0500
Buckinghamshire New University	High Wycombe United Kingdom	www.bucks.ac.uk	01494 522141
University of Glasgow	Glasgow United Kingdom	www.gla.ac.uk	0141 330 200
Disney	Burbank (CA) United States	www.disney.com	(818) 560 1000
Wonkwang University	Iksan Chonbuk Korea, Republic of	www.wku.ac.kr	
EA Foulds Ltd	Colne United Kingdom	www.fouldslifts.co.uk	01282 861500
University of Derby	Derby United Kingdom	www.derby.ac.uk	01332 590500
Ted Baker	Portsmouth United Kingdom	www.tedbaker.com	023 9275 0360

Indian Institute of Technology Roorkee	Roorkee India	www.iitr.ac.in	+91 133 228 5311
Istanbul Commerce University	Istanbul Turkey	www.iticu.edu.tr	+90 850 222 0724
Birmingham Metropolitan College	Birmingham United Kingdom	www.bmetc.ac.uk	0845 155 0101
Leiden University	Leiden Netherlands	www.leiden.edu	+31 (0)71 527 27 27
Houston Zoo	Houston (TX) United States	www.houstonzoo.org	(713) 533 6500
Aalto University	Espoo Finland	www.aalto.fi	+358 947 001
Indian Oil Corporation Ltd	New Delhi India	www.iocl.com	+91 112 626 0000
Totemic	Grantham United Kingdom	www.totemic.co.uk	01476 539200
Citigroup	Warren (NJ) United States	www.citi.com	(908) 563 2542
Skn Sinhgad College Of Engineering	Solapur India		+ 91 2186 282266
University of Gloucestershire	Cheltenham United Kingdom	www.glos.ac.uk	0844 801 0001
New College Lanarkshire	Cumbernauld United Kingdom	www.nclanarkshire.ac.uk	0300 555 8080
Globalfoundries	Dresden Germany	www.globalfoundries.com	+49 (0) 351-2770
Forest Heath and St Edmundsbury Councils	Bury St Edmunds United Kingdom	www.stedmundsbury.gov.uk	01284 763233
Nottinghamshire County Council	Nottingham United Kingdom	www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk	0115 982 3823
Transport for London	London United Kingdom	www.tfl.gov.uk	0343 222 1234
Tech College Aalborg	Aalborg Denmark	www.techcollege.dk	+45 7250 1000
Total	Paris France	www.total.com	+33 1 47 44 45 46
University of Adelaide	Adelaide Australia	www.adelaide.edu.au	+61 8 8313 4455

Massachusetts Institute of Technology	Cambridge (MA) United States	www.mit.edu	(617) 253 1000
Walgreens	Arlington Hts (IL) United States	www.walgreens.com	(847) 259 4646
Caterpillar	Peoria (IL) United States	www.caterpillar.com	(888) 614 4328
The UPS Store	Atlanta (GA) United States	www.ups.com	(404) 814 1771
Cummins	Columbus (IN) United States	www.cumminsengines.com	(800) 343 7357
Western Australian Police Department	Perth Australia	www.police.wa.gov.au	13 1444
Bay Mills Resort & Casinos	Brimley (MI) United States	www.baymillscasinos.com	(888) 422 9645
The Highland Council	Inverness United Kingdom	www.highland.gov.uk	01349 886606
Coventry University	Coventry United Kingdom	www.coventry.ac.uk	024 7688 7688
University of Pretoria	Pretoria South Africa	www.up.ac.za	+27 124 203 111
Portsmouth City Council	Portsmouth United Kingdom	www.portsmouth.gov.uk	02392 834092
Bank of America	Concord (CA) United States	www.bankofamerica.com	(925) 566 9060
North Lanarkshire Council	Motherwell United Kingdom	www.northlanarkshire.gov.uk	01698 403200
Birmingham City University	Birmingham United Kingdom	www.bcu.ac.uk	0121 331 5000
Dudley Metropolitan Borough Council	Dudley United Kingdom	www.dudley.gov.uk	0300 555 2345
Milton Keynes Council	Milton Keynes United Kingdom	www.milton-keynes.gov.uk	01908 691691
Volkswagen Leasing GmbH	Braunschweig Germany	www.volkswagenleasing.de	+49 531 212 03
City of York Adult & Community Learning	York United Kingdom	www.york.ac.uk	01904 32 0000
Springwood High School	King's Lynn United Kingdom	www.springwood.norfolk.sch.uk	01553 773393

The Society of Local Council Clerks	Taunton United Kingdom	www.slcc.co.uk	01823 253646
Gloucestershire College	Cheltenham United Kingdom	www.gloscol.ac.uk	0345 155 2020
Trafford College	Altrincham United Kingdom	www.trafford.ac.uk	0161 886 7070
Universidad de Alicante	Alicante Spain	www.ua.es	96 590 3400
West Midlands Fire Service	Birmingham United Kingdom	www.wmfs.net	0121 380 7404
Fiat Group Automobiles S.p.A.	Turin Italy	www.fiatgroup.com	+390110061111
Pascal	Jaslo Poland	www.pascal.com	
Walsall Housing Group	Walsall United Kingdom	www.whg.uk.com	0300 555 6666
Memory Hotel AB	Kista Sweden	www.memoryhotel.se	+46 8 793 07 00
Information Technology Department. University of Limerick	Limerick Ireland	www.ul.ie	+353 6120 2700
Columbia Sportswear Company (Hong Kong) Limited	Kowloon Hong Kong	www.columbia.com	852-23180012
Brighton & Hove City Council	Hove United Kingdom	www.brighton-hove.gov.uk	01273 290000
Finning UK Ltd	Cannock United Kingdom	www.finning.co.uk	01543 461461
Dubai Airports	Dubai United Arab Emirates	www.dia.ae	+97145055555
Antelope Valley College	Lancaster (CA) United States	www.avc.edu	(661) 722 6300
London Borough of Camden	London United Kingdom	www.camden.gov.uk	020 7974 4444
Korean Broadcasting System (KBS)	Seoul Korea, Republic of	www.kbs.co.kr	
Auckland University of Technology	Auckland New Zealand	www.aut.ac.nz	+64 9 921 9999
Georgia Department of Education	Atlanta (GA) United States	www.gadoe.org	(404) 656 2800

Doppelmayr Seilbahnen GmbH	Wolfurt Austria	www.doppelmayr.com	+43-5574-604
Marathon Oil Corporation	Houston (TX) United States	www.marathonoil.com	(713) 629 6600
Uniserve Group	Tilbury United Kingdom	www.uniservegroup.co.uk	01375 856060
The Data Vault	Louisville (KY) United States	www.thedatavault.com	(502) 244 1151
The University of Bristol	Bristol United Kingdom	www.bris.ac.uk	0117 928 9000
Roehampton Institute	London United Kingdom	www.roehampton.ac.uk	020 8392 3000
Ridge & Partners LLP	Woodstock United Kingdom	www.ridge.co.uk	01993 815000
LEGO Danmark A/S	Billund Denmark	www.lego.com	+45 800 5346 5555
South Cheshire College	Crewe United Kingdom	www.scc.ac.uk	01270 654654
Renley Watch Manufacturing Co.. Ltd	Kowloon Hong Kong	www.renley.com	(+852) 2745 4233
Slough Borough Council	Slough United Kingdom	www.slough.gov.uk	01753 475 111
Itchen Sixth Form College	Southampton United Kingdom	www.itchen.ac.uk	02380 435636
John Lewis Plc	Welwyn Garden City United Kingdom	www.johnlewis.com	01707 323 456
South Staffordshire College	Tamworth United Kingdom	www.southstaffs.ac.uk	0300 456 24 24
Salford City College	Manchester United Kingdom	www.salfordcc.ac.uk	0161 631 5000
Saudi Industrial Development Fund	Riyadh Saudi Arabia	www.sidf.gov.sa	+966 114 774 002
BNP Paribas	London United Kingdom	www.bnpparibas.co.uk	020 7595 2000
Skyscanner Ltd	Edinburgh United Kingdom	www.skyscanner.net	0131 556 1101
Simon McAleese Solicitors	Dublin Ireland	www.simonmcaleese.com	+353 1 664 4050

University of Hail	Hail Saudi Arabia	www.uoh.edu.sa	+966 6531 2500
Boston College	Boston United Kingdom	www.boston.ac.uk	01205 365701
Lucas County	Toledo (OH) United States	www.co.lucas.oh.us	(419) 213 4340
Norwegian University of Science and Technology	Trondheim Norway	www.ntnu.edu	+47-73 59 50 00
Chelsea Football Club	London United Kingdom	www.chelseafc.com	020 7835 6000
Plymouth City Council	Plymouth United Kingdom	www.plymouth.gov.uk	01752 668 000
Ceredigion County Council	Aberaeron United Kingdom	www.ceredigion.gov.uk	01545 570881
Control Risks Group Holdings Ltd	London United Kingdom	www.controlrisks.com	020 7970 2100
Dekom GmbH	Spreitenbach Germany	www.dekom.ch	+41 (0)56 410 25 80
University of Johannesburg	Johannesburg South Africa	www.uj.ac.za	+27 115 594 555
Regional Transportation District	Denver (CO) United States	www.rtd-denver.com	(303) 299 6000
University of Nottingham	Nottingham United Kingdom	www.nottingham.ac.uk	01159 515151
MOL Hungarian Oil and Gas Company	Budapest Hungary	www.mol.hu	+36 1209 0000
New Mexico Tech	Socorro (NM) United States	www.nmt.edu	(575) 835 5434
Telford & Wrekin Council	Telford United Kingdom	www.telford.gov.uk	01952 380 000
HSBC Bank PLC	London United Kingdom	www.hsbc.co.uk	03456 040 626
Allied Irish Banks PLC	Dublin Ireland	www.aib.ie	+353 1660 0311
Belgian Railways	Brussel Belgium	www.belgianrail.be	+32 2528 2828
Building Design Partnership	London United Kingdom	www.bdp.com	020 7812 8000

University of the Highlands and Islands	Inverness United Kingdom	www.uhi.ac.uk	01463 279000
Oldham Council	Oldham United Kingdom	www.oldham.gov.uk	0161 770 3000
Foster + Partners	London United Kingdom	www.fosterandpartners.com	020 7738 0455
Museum Of London	London United Kingdom	www.museumoflondon.org.uk	020 7001 9844
Bank of England	London United Kingdom	www.bankofengland.co.uk	020 7601 4444
L'Oreal	Clichy France	www.loreal.com	+33 1 47 56 71 10
Subaru of Indiana Automotive Inc	Lafayette (IN) United States	www.subaru-sia.com	(765) 449 1111
Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council	Rotherham United Kingdom	www.rotherham.gov.uk	01709 382121
London Stock Exchange plc	London United Kingdom	www.londonstockexchange.com	020 7797 1000
Imperial Tobacco Group PLC	Bristol United Kingdom	www.imperial-tobacco.com	0117 963 6636
Dunelm	Syston United Kingdom	www.dunelm.com	0345 165 6565
Philip Morant School and College	Colchester United Kingdom	www.philipmorant.essex.sch.uk	01206 545222
Fife County Council	Glenrothes United Kingdom	www.fifedirect.org.uk	0845 155 0000
Cheshire West & Chester Council	Chester United Kingdom	www.cheshirewestandchester.gov.uk	0300 123 8123
Nottingham Trent University	Nottingham United Kingdom	www.ntu.ac.uk	0115 941 8418
University of Portsmouth	Portsmouth United Kingdom	www.port.ac.uk	023 9284 8484
Oxford Brookes University	Oxford United Kingdom	www.brookes.ac.uk	01865 741111
Caddo Parish Public Schools	Shreveport (LA) United States	www.caddoschools.org	(318) 603 6300
Queen Elizabeth Grammar School	Ashbourne United Kingdom	www.queenelizabeths.derbyshire.sch.uk	01335 343685

Rhodes University	Grahamstown South Africa	www.ru.ac.za	+27 466 038 111
The London Underwriting Centre	London United Kingdom	www.luc.co.uk	020 7617 5000
University of Surrey	Guildford United Kingdom	www.surrey.ac.uk	01483 300800
Altium Ltd	Karlsruhe Germany	www.altium.com	+49 721 824 4300
Daimler AG	Stuttgart Germany	www.daimler.com	+49 711 170
City of York Council	York United Kingdom	www.york.gov.uk	01904 551550
Cumbria Constabulary	Penrith United Kingdom	www.cumbria.police.uk	0845 330 0247
Middlesex University London	London United Kingdom	www.mdx.ac.uk	020 8411 5000
East Sussex County Council	Lewes United Kingdom	www.eastsussex.gov.uk	0345 608 0190
NATS Limited	Fareham United Kingdom	www.nats.co.uk	01489 616001
East and North Hertfordshire NHS Trust	Stevenage United Kingdom	www.enherts-tr.nhs.uk	01438 314333
Laing O'rourke PLC	Dartford United Kingdom	www.laingorourke.com	01322 296200
Resource America Inc	Philadelphia (PA) United States	www.resourceamerica.com	(215) 546 5005
Valleys To Coast	Bridgend United Kingdom	www.v2c.org.uk	0300 123 2100
Boston College	Chestnut Hill (MA) United States	www.bc.edu	(617) 552 8000
Yonsei University	Seoul Korea, Republic of	www.yonsei.ac.kr	+82 1599 1885
Saudi Arabian Oil Co	Dhahran Saudi Arabia	www.saudiaramco.com	966-3 872-0115
G24 Ltd	Rickmansworth United Kingdom	www.g24.co.uk	0870 0427215
City of San Jose	San Jose (CA) United States	www.sanjoseca.gov	(408) 535 3500

Johnson & Johnson	New Brunswick (NJ) United States	www.jnj.com	(732) 524 0400
Waseda University	Tokyo Japan	www.waseda.jp	+81 332 034 141
University of St. Thomas	St Paul (MN) United States	www.stthomas.edu	(651) 962 5000
University of New Mexico	Albuquerque (NM) United States	www.unm.edu	(505) 277 0111
Glasgow City Council	Glasgow United Kingdom	www.glasgow.gov.uk	0141 287 2000
Go-Ahead Group PLC	Newcastle upon Tyne United Kingdom	www.go-ahead.com	0191 232 3123
Stamford Public Schools	Stamford (CT) United States	www.stamfordpublicschools.org	(203) 977 4105
Aalborg University	Aalborg Denmark	www.aau.dk	+45 9940 9940
University of Cambridge	Cambridge United Kingdom	www.cam.ac.uk	01223 337 733
Manatee County Florida	Bradenton (FL) United States	www.mymanatee.org	(941) 748 4501
City of Sandy	Sandy (OR) United States	www.ci.sandy.or.us	(503) 668 5533
North Wales Police	Colwyn Bay United Kingdom	www.north-wales.police.uk	0300 330 0101
Heerema Marine Contractors Singapore Pte. Ltd	Singapore	www.hmc.heerema.com	+65 6876 4500
Halton Borough Council	Widnes United Kingdom	www.halton.gov.uk	0303 333 4300
BAA Airports Ltd	Hounslow United Kingdom	www.baa.com	020 8745 9800
Kroll Ontrack	Milan Italy	www.ontrackdatarecovery.it	+39 0331 1835811
ICICI Bank	Mumbai India	www.icicibank.com	
Philip Morris International SA	Lausanne Switzerland	www.pmi.com	+41 (0)58 242 0000
California State University Fullerton	Fullerton (CA) United States	www.fullerton.edu	(657) 278 2011

Central Bank of Nigeria	Abuja Nigeria	www.cenbank.org	+234 9 462 39701
Edith Cowan University	Lawley Australia	www.ecu.edu.au	+61 863 040 000
Department of National Defence	Ottawa (ON) Canada	www.forces.gc.ca	613-995-2534
Luton Borough Council	Luton United Kingdom	www.luton.gov.uk	01582 546000
Toronto Dominion Bank	Toronto (ON) Canada	www.td.com	(416) 982-2322
Chiswick Park Estate Management Ltd	London United Kingdom	www.enjoy-work.com	020 8636 8080
Amherst College	Amherst (MA) United States	www.amherst.edu	(413) 542 2000
Wyre Forest District Council	Kidderminster United Kingdom	www.wyreforestdc.gov.uk	01562 732928
College of Saint Benedict	St Joseph (MN) United States	www.csbsju.edu	(320) 363 5011
University of Durham	Durham United Kingdom	www.dur.ac.uk	0191 334 2000
Royal Opera House	London United Kingdom	www.roh.org.uk	020 7240 1200
Godollo University of Agricultural Sciences	Godollo Hungary	www.gau.hu	+36-28/522-000
United Technologies Research Center	East Hartford (CT) United States	www.utrc.utc.com	(860) 728 7000
West Chester University	West Chester (PA) United States	www.wcupa.edu	(610) 436 1000
Newcastle University	Newcastle upon Tyne United Kingdom	www.ncl.ac.uk	01912 086000
Spring Arbor University	Spring Arbor (MI) United States	www.arbor.edu	(800) 968 0011
Gwynedd County Council	Caernarfon United Kingdom	www.gwynedd.gov.uk	01766 771000
Aspire Housing Ltd	Newcastle-under-Lyme United Kingdom	www.aspirehousing.co.uk	01782 635200
Kongsberg Maritime Training Centre	Horten Norway	www.km.kongsberg.com	+47 81 57 37 00

Nato School	Oberammergau Germany	www.natoschool.nato.int	+49-8822-9481-1050
Pfizer Inc	New York (NY) United States	www.pfizer.com	(212) 733 2323
The Edrington Group	Glasgow United Kingdom	www.edringtongroup.com	0141 940 4000
Stockport NHS Foundation Trust	Stockport United Kingdom	www.stockport.nhs.uk	0161 483 1010
Indiana University of Pennsylvania	Indiana (PA) United States	www.iup.edu	(724) 357 2100
United Technologies Research Center	East Hartford (CT) United States	www.utrc.utc.com	(860) 728 7000
TRU (Transitional Rehabilitation Units) Ltd	St Helens United Kingdom	www.trurehab.com	01942 707000
Words Of Life Fellowship Church. Inc	Miami Beach (FL) United States	www.wordsoflife.com	(305) 653 8155
Ball State University	Muncie (IN) United States	cms.bsu.edu	(765) 289 1241
Brent Council	Wembley United Kingdom	www.brent.gov.uk	020 8937 1234
Masis Tobacco	Masis Armenia		+374 10 283430
Khorasan Petrochemical Company	Tehran Iran, Islamic Republic of	www.khpc.ir	+98 21 8805 9760
Right Move	London United Kingdom	www.rightmove.co.uk	01908 712300
National Health Service	Peterborough United Kingdom	www.nhs.uk	
Macquarie University	Macquarie Park Australia	www.mq.edu.au	+61298507111
McGuireWoods LLP	London United Kingdom	www.mcguirewoods.com	020 7632 1600
Nazarbayev Intellectual Schools	Astana Kazakhstan	www.nis.edu.kz	+7 717 279 9712
Bureau van Dijk	London United Kingdom	www.bvdinfo.com	020 7549 5000
General Motors Corporation	Detroit (MI) United States	www.gm.com	(313) 567 3126

Scania Group	Södertälje Sweden	www.scania.se	+46 855 381 000
Aberdeenshire Council	Inverurie United Kingdom	www.aberdeenshire.gov.uk	08456 08 12 07
North East Wolverhampton Academy	Wolverhampton United Kingdom	www.newacademy.org.uk	01902 623111
Original Style	Exeter United Kingdom	www.originalstyle.com	01392 473000
Academy Of Learning College	Toronto (ON) Canada	www.aoltoronto.com	+1 416 969 8845
Croydon Church Housing Association	Croydon United Kingdom	www.ccha.biz	020 8680 7532
Bond University	Robina Australia	www.bond.edu.au	+61 755 951 111
Canvas Systems Uk Ltd	Warwick United Kingdom	www.canvassystems.co.uk	01926 477600
Rolls-Royce	Derby United Kingdom	www.rolls-royce.com	01332 661461
Smurfit Kappa Group	Etten-Leu Netherlands	www.smurfitkappa.com	+31 765 081 500
Howden Joinery Ltd	London United Kingdom	www.howdens.com	020 7535 1110
C A Traffic	Aylesbury United Kingdom	www.ca-traffic.com	01296 333 499
Highfield.co.uk Ltd	Doncaster United Kingdom	www.highfield.co.uk	0845 226 0350
Cristie Data Ltd	Stroud United Kingdom	www.cristie.co.uk	01453 847000
De Vere Village	Manchester United Kingdom	www.village-hotels.co.uk	0871 222 4572
Foreign & Commonwealth Office Services	Milton Keynes United Kingdom	www.fcocities.gov.uk	01908 515789
Jakusz Bogdan Jakusz Sp. z oo	Koscierzyna Poland	www.jakusz.com	+48 58 686 85 27
Highlands College	St. Saviour Jersey	www.highlands.ac.uk	01534 608 608
Professionshjuskolen - VIA University College	Aarhus Denmark	www.viauc.dk	+45 8755 2500

Taylor Bins	Droitwich United Kingdom	www.taylorbins.co.uk	01299 251333
Radisson Blu Hotel Amsterdam	Amsterdam Netherlands	www.radissonblu.com	+31 206 231 231
Deutsche Bank AG	Frankfurt am Main Germany	www.deutsche-bank.de	+49 69 9720 900
Deutsche Bank AG	London United Kingdom	www.db.com	020 7545 8000
The Kennel Club	London United Kingdom	www.thekennelclub.org.uk	01296 318540
Kleiber UK Ltd	Wakefield United Kingdom	www.kleiberonline.co.uk	01924 274325
MCL Group Industries Ltd	Stoke-on-Trent United Kingdom	www.mcl-grp.co.uk	01782 375450
Parents And Children Together	Maidenhead United Kingdom	www.rbwm.gov.uk	01628 683800
Creative Confectionery Company	Carnforth United Kingdom	www.funchocs.com	01539 565300
FRF Motors	Swansea United Kingdom	www.frfmotors.com	01792 310111
The Suquamish Tribe	Suquamish (WA) United States	www.suquamish.nsn.us	(360) 598 3311
Gant UK Ltd	London United Kingdom	www.gant.co.uk	020 7201 2900
East Midlands Central Station Limited	Nottingham United Kingdom	www.emcs.co.uk	0800 716 179
London School of Science & Technology	Wembley United Kingdom	www.lsst.ac	020 8795 3863
The National Gallery	London United Kingdom	www.nationalgallery.co.uk	020 7747 2870
Rhein Main Air Base	Frankfurt Germany	www.airforce.com	+49 696 991 13
Royal Holloway. University of London	Egham United Kingdom	www.rhul.ac.uk	01784 434455
Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission	Ottawa (ON) Canada	www.cnscccsn.gc.ca	+1 613 995 5894
Hong Kong University of Science and Technology	Clear Water Bay Hong Kong	www.ust.hk	+852 2358 6000

University College Oxford	Oxford United Kingdom	www.univ.ox.ac.uk	01865 276602
PRM Green Technologies Ltd	Cannock United Kingdom	www.prmgreentech.com	0800 840 9195
The Alternative Parcels Company Limited	Cannock United Kingdom	www.apc-overnight.com	01922 702560
National University Of Sciences And Technology	Islamabad Pakistan	www.nust.edu.pk	+92 511 1111 6878
Thales Group	Elancourt France	www.thalesgroup.com	+33 1 34 81 99 16
Aldi Einkauf GmbH & Co OHG Sud	Mülheim Germany	www.aldi-sued.de	+49 2089 9270
Queensland Health	Brisbane Australia	www.health.qld.gov.au	07 3234 0111
Apcoa Parking Uk Ltd	Uxbridge United Kingdom	www.apcoa.co.uk	01895 272500
Deutsche Schule Prag	Prague Czech Republic	www.dsp-praha.cz	+420 235 311 725
Credit Suisse	Zurich Switzerland	www.credit-suisse.com	+41 44 212 16 16
Flathead Valley Community College	Libby (MT) United States	www.fvcc.edu	(406) 293 2721
Eaglesky Technology Amusement & Gaming Inc	Clarkfield Philippines		+63 45 893 4248
Pizzagalli Construction Company	Hopewell (VA) United States		(804) 458 0034
Multimedia University of Kenya	Nairobi Kenya	www.mmu.ac.ke	+254 2089 1201
Middlesbrough College	Middlesbrough United Kingdom	www.mbro.ac.uk	01642 333333
Hutchison Drei Austria GmbH	Vienna Austria	www.drei.at	+43 660 303 030
Chester Zoo	Chester United Kingdom	www.chesterzoo.org	01244 380280
Institute of Networked and Embedded Systems. Universitat Klagenfurt	Klagenfurt Austria	nes.aau.at	+43 463 2700 9200
Mitsui Chemicals Inc	Tokyo Japan	www.mitsui-chem.co.jp	+81 36895 5721

King Abdullah University of Science and Technology	Thuwal Saudi Arabia	www.kaust.edu.sa	+966 2808 3428
River States Truck and Trailer	La Crosse (WI) United States	www.riverstates.com	(608) 784 1149
Department of Finance Western Australia	Perth Australia	www.finance.wa.gov.au	+61 6551 1000
Architectus Sydney	Sydney Australia	www.architectus.com.au	+61 2 82 52 84 00
Hyundai Heavy Industries	Ulsan Korea, Republic of	www.hhi.co.kr	+82 522 022 114
Forth Crossing Bridge Constructors	Dunfermline United Kingdom	www.transportscotland.gov.uk	01383 421400
Goldstar Taxis	Norwich United Kingdom	www.700700.co.uk	01603 700700
Cra/La	Los Angeles (CA) United States	www.crala.org	(213) 977 1825
Coleg Llandrillo	Colwyn Bay United Kingdom	www.llandrillo.ac.uk	01492 546 666
University of Cape Town	Cape Town South Africa	www.uct.ac.za	+27 216 509 111
Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Ltd	Melbourne Australia	www.anz.com	+61 131 314
John Graham Construction Limited	Hillsborough United Kingdom	www.graham.co.uk	028 9268 9500
School Partnership Trust Academies	Leeds United Kingdom	www.schoolpartnershiptrust.org.uk	01133 368615
College Limoilou	Quebec (QC) Canada	www.cegeplimoilou.ca	+1 418 647 6600
Chipping Barnet Library	Barnet United Kingdom	www.barnet.gov.uk	020 8359 4040
Nanyang Technological University	Singapore	www.ntu.edu.sg	+65 6791 1744
University of Ghana	Accra Ghana	www.ug.edu.gh	+233 302 500 381
University of Southampton	Southampton United Kingdom	www.southampton.ac.uk	023 8059 5000
NHS Fife	Kirkcaldy United Kingdom	www.nhsfife.org	01592 643355

Chickmont Foods Ltd	Christ Church Barbados	www.chickmontfoods.net	+1 246 418 8000
Unilever UK Ltd	Leatherhead United Kingdom	www.unilever.co.uk	01372 945000
Conwy County Borough Council	Conwy United Kingdom	www.conwy.gov.uk	01492 574000
Roads and Maritime Services	Sydney Australia	www.rms.nsw.gov.au	
Alexander Dennis Limited	Guildford United Kingdom	www.alexander-dennis.com	01483 571271
Bank of Ghana	Accra Ghana	www.bog.gov.gh	+233 302 666 174
Krimdal Bungalowpark	Hoenderloo Netherlands	www.krimdal.nl	+31 553 781 650
HSBC Holdings PLC	London United Kingdom	www.hsbc.co.uk	020 7991 8888
Findel PLC	Hyde United Kingdom	www.findel.co.uk	0161 303 3465
Ministry Of Defence - Aldershot	Aldershot United Kingdom	www.army.mod.uk	01252 347 650
HSBC Global Banking	Kowloon Hong Kong	www.hsbcnet.com	+852 2192 2233
Bp PLC	London United Kingdom	www.bp.com	020 7496 4000
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP	London United Kingdom	www.pwc.com	020 7583 5000
Landworks Studio Inc	Boston (MA) United States	www.landworks-studio.com	(617) 426 3030
Aberdeen City Council	Aberdeen United Kingdom	www.aberdeencity.gov.uk	01224 522000
DP Architects Pte Ltd	Singapore	www.dpa.com.sg	+65 6338 3988
University of Macau	Macao	www.umac.mo	+853 2883 1622
Hertfordshire County Council	Hertford United Kingdom	www.hertsdirect.org	0300 123 4040
Scottish Power Ltd	Glasgow United Kingdom	www.scottishpower.co.uk	0141 614 0000
ACT Government Information Portal	Canberra Australia	www.act.gov.au	+61 6207 5111

Holy Spirit College	Bellambi Australia	www.hscdow.catholic.edu.au	+61 2 4285 2877
Wayamba University	Kuliyapitiya Sri Lanka	www.wyb.ac.lk	+94 372 281 412
JB Jewelry (HK) Ltd	Kowloon Hong Kong		+852 2375 7878
Bank of Montreal	Toronto (ON) Canada	www.bmo.com	+1 416 488 1145
Jesons Industries Ltd	Mumbai India	www.jesons.net	+91 226 651 5253
Garage de Verdun	Meyzieu France	www.garage-verdun-renault.fr	+33 478 317 175
Northamptonshire Fire & Rescue Service	Northampton United Kingdom	www.northamptonshire.gov.uk	01604 797 000
Residence Inn Orlando Lake Buena Vista	Orlando (FL) United States	www.residenceinn.com	(407) 465 0075
Università degli Studi di Firenze	Florence Italy	www.neurofarba.unifi.it	+39 554 271 287
OCO Global	Belfast United Kingdom	www.ocoglobal.com	02890 241849
Eads Deutschland GmbH	Ulm Germany	www.eads-ts.com	+49 731 3920
Swiss Privacy Foundation	Olten Netherlands	www.privacyfoundation.ch	
Co-operative Group	Manchester United Kingdom	www.co-operative.coop	0800 068 6727
Perfume Network of Australia	Parramatta Australia	www.perfumenetworkofaustralia.com	+61 1300 990 090
Watertown-Mayer Public Schools	Watertown (MN) United States	www.wm.k12.mn.us	(952) 955 0480
Lumibet.com	Prishtina Serbia	www.lumibet.com	+381 3854 0473
Peter Vardy Ltd	Glasgow United Kingdom	www.petervardy.com	0333 456 0505
Seneca College	North York (ON) Canada	www.senecacollege.ca	+1 416 491 5050
Staffordshire University	Stoke-on-Trent United Kingdom	www.staffs.ac.uk	01782 294000

Ministry of Justice	Port of Spain Trinidad and Tobago	www.justice.gov.tt	+1 868 625 5878
British Library	London United Kingdom	www.bl.uk	0330 333 1144
Collège Jean Jaurès	Lens France		+33 321 706 255
Solarcity Corporation	Foster City (CA) United States	www.solarcity.com	(888) 765 2489
NHS National Services Scotland	Edinburgh United Kingdom	www.nhsns.org	0131 275 6000
Monsanto Company	St Louis (MO) United States	www.monsanto.com	(314) 694 1000
Narsee Monjee Institute of Management Studies	Mumbai India	www.nmims.edu	+91 22 4235 5555
Leeds City Council	Leeds United Kingdom	www.leeds.gov.uk	0113 222 4444
GlaxoSmithKline PLC	Brentford United Kingdom	www.gsk.com	020 8047 5000
Centre For Marine Living Resources & Ecology	Kochi India	www.cmlre.gov.in	+91 484 242 1888
The Nigerian Stock Exchange	Lagos Nigeria	www.nse.com.ng	+234 1463 8333
Electricity Authority of Cyprus	Nicosia Cyprus	www.eac.com.cy	+357 2220 2220
Genesis Packaging Technologies	Exton (PA) United States	www.gen-techno.com	(610) 458 4900
Universal City Development Partners Ltd	Orlando (FL) United States	www.universalorlando.com	(407) 363 8000
Punjab Industrial Estates	Lahore Pakistan	www.pie.com.pk	+92 423 529 7203
National Institute of Technology Calicut	Kozhikode India	www.nitc.ac.in	+91 495 228 6100
SR Suntour Inc	Chang Hua Taiwan, Province of China	www.srsuntour-cycling.com	+886 4769 5115
The City of Liverpool College	Liverpool United Kingdom	www.liv-coll.ac.uk	0151 252 1515
Oxoid Limited	Basingstoke United Kingdom	www.oxoid.com	01256 841 144

Yale University	New Haven (CT) United States	www.yale.edu	(203) 432 9300
Golden Fork Bakery LLC	Abu Dhabi United Arab Emirates	www.goldenforkgroup.com	+971 2627 4308
Analytical Centre Under the Government of The Russian Federation	Moscow Russian Federation	ac.gov.ru	+7 495 632 9796
W.E. International Marble & Granite	Tampa (FL) United States	www.wemarbleandgranite.com	(813) 238 2680
ICare Voice & Speech Therapy Centre	Central Hong Kong	www.icare.com.hk	+852 2868 1488
Cardiff Council	Cardiff United Kingdom	www.cardiff.gov.uk	029 2087 2087
Harris Corporation	Alexandria (VA) United States	www.harris.com	(703) 548 4522
Los Angeles County Office of Education	Downey (CA) United States	www.lacoe.edu	(562) 922 6111
Western Cape Government	Cape Town South Africa	www.westerncape.gov.za	+27 860 142 142
Swedish Immigration Board	Solna Sweden	www.migrationsverket.se	+46 771 235 235
Ngee Ann Polytechnic	Singapore	www.np.edu.sg	+65 6466 6555
St. Helens Council	St Helens United Kingdom	www.sthelens.gov.uk	01744 676 789
Universiti Sultan Zainal Abidin	Kuala Terengganu Malaysia	www.unisza.edu.my	+60 9668 8888
University of Chester	Chester United Kingdom	www.chester.ac.uk	01244 511 000
Melbourne Airport	Melbourne Australia	www.melbourneairport.com.au	+61 392 971 600
Rice University	Houston (TX) United States	www.rice.edu	(713) 935 2663
LSD Logistics Ltd	Israel	www.massad-ltd.com	+ 972 4866 6333
Saint Louis University	Baguio City Philippines	www.slu.edu.ph	+63 744 448 246
Lancaster University	Lancaster United Kingdom	www.lancs.ac.uk	01524 65201
Saab AB	Linköping Sweden	www.saabgroup.com	+46 1318 0000

Bibby Distribution Limited	Liverpool United Kingdom	www.bibbydist.co.uk	0151 708 8000
MOD Corsham	Corsham United Kingdom	www.mod.uk	020 7218 9000
MGP Ltd	Chesham United Kingdom	www.mgp.ltd.uk	01442 876 100
Newham Council	London United Kingdom	www.newham.gov.uk	020 8430 2000
Leicester City Council	Leicester United Kingdom	www.leicester.gov.uk	0116 454 1000
Bedales Schools	Petersfield United Kingdom	www.bedales.org.uk	01730 300 100
Piraeus Bank	Thessaloniki Greece	www.piraeusbank.gr	+30 231 025 4860
Chichester College	Chichester United Kingdom	www.chichester.ac.uk	01243 786321
Industrias Metálicas S.H.C.	Sabaneta Colombia	www.metalicasshc.com	+57 574 378 0509
Barclays Bank PLC	London United Kingdom	www.barclays.co.uk	020 7116 1000
Boeing	Saint Louis (MO) United States	www.boeing.com	(314) 232 0232
Meridian Medical Center Limited	Nairobi Kenya	www.meridianmedicalcentre.com	+254 202 691 542
Stanford University	Stanford (CA) United States	www.stanford.edu	(650) 723 2300
Newcastle City Council	Newcastle upon Tyne United Kingdom	www.newcastle.gov.uk	0191 278 7878
Morgan Stanley Group	New York (NY) United States	www.morganstanley.com	(888) 454 3965
Shannon Rose Hill Funeral Chapel and Cemetery	Fort Worth (TX) United States	www.shannonrosehill.com	(817) 451 3333
University of Essex	Colchester United Kingdom	www.essex.ac.uk	01206 873333
York Barbells	Sofia Bulgaria	www.yorkbarbell.com	
Nile Sugar	Cairo Egypt	www.nile-sugar.com	+20 233 086 030

Singapore Polytechnic	Singapore	www.sp.edu.sg	+65 6775 1133
Healthscope New Zealand	Penrose New Zealand	www.healthscope.co.nz	+64 9574 6200
Contour	Surgoinsville (TN) United States	www.contourglass.com	(423) 345 2000
Maple Leaf Foods	Mississauga (ON) Canada	www.mapleleaffoods.com	+1 905 542 6800
Georgetown University	Washington (DC) United States	www.georgetown.edu	(202) 687 0100
The Affinity Sutton Group	Bromley United Kingdom	www.affinitysutton.com	0300 100 0303
Singapore Technologies Electronics Limited	Singapore	www.stee.stengg.com	+65 6481 8888
The University of Chicago	Chicago (IL) United States	www.uchicago.edu	(773) 702 1234
Maidstone Police Station	Maidstone United Kingdom	www.kent.police.uk	01622 690690
Direct Line	Hatfield United Kingdom	www.directline.com	
Bank of America	Singapore	www.bankofamerica.com	+65 6591 0000
Ticketmaster	London United Kingdom	www.ticketmaster.co.uk	020 7344 4000
Merrimack Education Center	Chelmsford (MA) United States	www.mec.edu	(978) 322 2300
Bank of America Merrill Lynch	Sydney Australia	www.bofaml.com	+61 292 256 500
British Business Bank	London United Kingdom	www.british-business-bank.co.uk	020 3772 1340
Jaguar Land Rover	Coventry United Kingdom	www.jaguarlandrover.com	024 7630 3080
Cotswold International Language School	Cirencester United Kingdom	www.cotswoldinternational.com	01285 642345
University of Wales Trinity Saint David	Swansea United Kingdom	www.uwtsd.ac.uk	01792 481000
Wolverhampton City Council	Wolverhampton United Kingdom	www.wolverhampton.gov.uk	01902 551155
University of Wisconsin Madison	Madison (WI) United States	www.wisc.edu	(608) 262 1234

Redcar and Cleveland Borough Council	Redcar United Kingdom	www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk	01642 774 774
The University of Manchester	Manchester United Kingdom	www.manchester.ac.uk	0161 306 6000
King's College London	London United Kingdom	www.kcl.ac.uk	020 7836 5454
Singapore Polytechnic	Singapore	www.sp.edu.sg	+65 6775 1133
Teesside University	Middlesbrough United Kingdom	www.tees.ac.uk	01642 218121
Suttons	Widnes United Kingdom	www.suttonsgroup.com	01642 606160
Leeds Beckett University	Leeds United Kingdom	www.leedsbeckett.ac.uk	0113 812 0000
Durham University	Durham United Kingdom	www.dur.ac.uk	0191 334 2200
Newcastle University	Newcastle upon Tyne United Kingdom	www.ncl.ac.uk	0191 208 6000
Northumbria University Newcastle	Newcastle-upon-Tyne United Kingdom	www.northumbria.ac.uk	0191 232 6002
Kent County Council	Maidstone United Kingdom	www.kent.gov.uk	0300 041 4141
Durham County Council	Durham United Kingdom	www.durham.gov.uk	0300 026 0000
Canterbury Christ Church University	Canterbury United Kingdom	www.canterbury.ac.uk	01227 767700
Lloyds Banking Group	London United Kingdom	www.lloydsbank.com	020 7626 1500
University of St Andrews	St Andrews United Kingdom	www.st-andrews.ac.uk	01334 476161
The University of Warwick	Coventry United Kingdom	www.warwick.ac.uk	02476 523523
University of Wolverhampton	Wolverhampton United Kingdom	www.wlv.ac.uk	01902 321000
University of Strathclyde	Glasgow United Kingdom	www.strath.ac.uk	0141 552 4400
Sopra Steria	Hemel Hempstead United Kingdom	www.soprasteria.co.uk	03706 004 466

Hampshire County Council	Winchester United Kingdom	www.hants.gov.uk	0300 555 1375
University of Leeds	Leeds United Kingdom	www.leeds.ac.uk	0113 243 1751
Bet365	Stoke-on-Trent United Kingdom	www.bet365.com	01782 684 757
Ministry of Defence	London United Kingdom	www.mod.uk	020 7218 9000
Crédit Mutuel Centre Est Europe	Strasbourg France	www.creditmutuel.fr	+33 3 88 14 88 14
San Diego Unified School District	San Diego (CA) United States	www.sandi.net	(619) 725 8000
Carnegie Mellon University	Pittsburgh (PA) United States	www.cmu.edu	(412) 268 2000
The University of Melbourne	Melbourne Australia	www.unimelb.edu.au	+61 390 355 511
Purdue University	West Lafayette (IN) United States	www.purdue.edu	(765) 494 4600
University of the West of England	Bristol United Kingdom	www.uwe.ac.uk	0117 9656261
University of Maryland	College Park (MD) United States	www.umd.edu	(301) 405 1000
Norfolk County Council	Norwich United Kingdom	www.norfolk.gov.uk	0344 800 8020
Massey University	Palmerston North New Zealand	www.massey.ac.nz	+64 6350 5701
Queens University Belfast	Belfast United Kingdom	www.qub.ac.uk	028 9024 5133
Kirklees Council	Huddersfield United Kingdom	www.kirklees.gov.uk	01484 221000
Hertfordshire County Council	Hertford United Kingdom	www.hertsdirect.co.uk	0300 123 4040
Kentucky Department of Education	Frankfort (KY) United States	www.education.ky.gov	(502) 564 4770
University of Stirling	Stirling United Kingdom	www.stir.ac.uk	01786 473171
Worcestershire County Council	Worcester United Kingdom	www.worcestershire.gov.uk	01905 763763

Cornwall County Council	Truro United Kingdom	www.cornwall.gov.uk	0300 123 4100
RBS	Edinburgh United Kingdom	www.rbs.co.uk	03457 242424
BOC Ltd	Belfast United Kingdom	www.boconline.co.uk	028 9040 5136
Cambridgeshire County Council	Cambridge United Kingdom	www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk	0345 045 5200
The University of Northampton Engineering	Northampton United Kingdom	www.northampton.ac.uk	01604 735500
LUKOIL Overseas	Al-Midaina Iraq	www.lukoil-overseas.com	
Caerphilly County Borough Council	Hengoed United Kingdom	www.caerphilly.gov.uk	01443 815588
Warwickshire County Council	Warwick United Kingdom	www.warwickshire.gov.uk	01926 410410
Max Planck Institute for Informatics	Saarbrücken Germany	www.mpi-inf.mpg.de	+49 6819 3250
Middlesbrough Council	Middlesbrough United Kingdom	www.middlesbrough.gov.uk	01642 245432
Rutgers University	New Brunswick (NJ) United States	www.rutgers.edu	(732) 445 4636
University of Rochester	Rochester (NY) United States	www.rochester.edu	(585) 275 2121
The Royal Bank of Scotland PLC	Edinburgh United Kingdom	www.rbs.co.uk	0131 556 8555
Heathrow Airport	Hounslow United Kingdom	www.heathrow.com	0844 335 1801
QinetiQ Group PLC	Farnborough United Kingdom	www.qinetiq.com	01252 392000